
 
 

  

   
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

STUDY SESSION 5:30 p.m. 
 

Please turn off cell phones and pagers, as a courtesy to those in attendance.   Thank you. 
 

 

1.   Public Comment 
 

If you wish to comment on an item which is not on the agenda, you may do so under “Public 
Comment.”  In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are limited to 
five minutes.  When addressing the Council, you are requested to come forward to the speaker's 
microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

2. Discussion – Taxi Cab Ordinance 
 

3. Discussion – Grant Seeking, Writing and Lobbying Services 
 

4. Closed Session Public Comment 
 

If you wish to comment on an item which is to be considered during Closed Session, you are invited to 
do so at this time. In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are 
limited to five minutes.  When addressing the Council, you are requested to come forward to the 
speaker's microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

5. Adjourn to City Council Closed Session 
♦ Conference with Legal Counsel, Potential Litigation, Significant Exposure to Litigation  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
Cases:  One 

♦ Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Government Code Section 54956.8 
Property:  APN 023-120-001, 023-120-005, and 023-120-006 (Golf Course) 
Negotiating Parties:  Acting City Manager Laws and City Attorney Avedisian/ 
                                 Tachi Yokut Tribe  

♦ Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Government Code Section 54957 
Chief of Police 

 

6. Adjourn to Regular Meeting 
 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL – 7:30 p.m. 

 

Please turn off cell phones and pagers, as a courtesy to those in attendance.   Thank you. 
 

 

1.   Call to Order:       A. Pledge of Allegiance          B.  Invocation 
 

2.   Presentation – Employee of the Quarter 
 

3.   Public Comment 
 

If you wish to comment on an item which is not on the agenda, you may do so under “Public 
Comment.”  In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are limited to 
five minutes.  When addressing the Council, you are requested to come forward to the speaker’s 
microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 
 
 
 

 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

429 “C” STREET 
June 18, 2013 



Items for Council Consideration and Action 
 

4. Consent Calendar 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  For discussion of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the 
request of any member of the City Council or any person in the audience.  

A. Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – June 4, 2013 
B. Approval – Warrant Register 12-13 – June 14, 2013 
C. Approval – Bid Award – Safe Routes to School 
D. Approval – Bid Award – 2013 Slurry Seal Project 
E. Approval – Bid Award – Purchase of Two CNG Refuse Trucks 
F. Approval – 2013-2014 Lemoore Municipal Golf Course Budget 

5. Approval – 2013-2014 Operations and Maintenance Budget  
6. Report and Recommendation – First Reading – Ordinance # 2013-02 – Amending Section 1-6A-5 

of the Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to City Council and City Manager Relations – Creating a 
Council Liaison  

7. Report and Recommendation – City Manager Recruitment Update  
8. Approval – Warrant Register – Successor Agency Pursuant to Enforceable Obligation Payment 

Schedule 
9. Department/City Manager Reports  
10. Council Reports and Requests for Information 
11. Closed Session Public Comment 
 

If you wish to comment on an item which is to be considered during Closed Session, you are invited to 
do so at this time. In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are 
limited to five minutes.  When addressing the Council, you are requested to come forward to the 
speaker's microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 

 

12.  Adjourn to City Council Closed Session 
♦ Conference with Legal Counsel, Potential Litigation, Significant Exposure to Litigation 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
Cases:  One 

♦ Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Government Code Section 54956.8 
Property:  APN 023-120-001, 023-120-005, and 023-120-006 (Golf Course) 
Negotiating Parties:  Acting City Manager Laws and City Attorney Avedisian/ 
                                 Tachi Yokut Tribe  

♦ Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Government Code Section 54957 
Chief of Police 

 

13.  Adjournment 
 

 

 
 

TENTATIVE FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

July 2nd  
SS Discussion – Bidding Process – Local Contractor Concessions 
Approval – Tract 872 – Notice of Completion – Phase 1  
Approval – Tract 872 – Subdivision Agreement – Final Map – Phases 2 &3 
Public Hearing – ADA Transition Plan 
Report and Recommendation – Appointment – Planning Commissioner 
 
July 16th 
Approval – Bid Award – Audit Services 
Approval – Bid Award – CNG Open Air Maintenance Facility 
Public Hearing – PFMD No. 1 Zone 6 – Intention to Annex Territories – Levy and Collect Assessments 
Public Hearing – 2010 Urban Water Management Plan 
 
 
 
 
 



Notice of ADA Compliance:  If you or anyone in your party needs reasonable accommodation to 
attend, or participate in, any City Council Meeting, please make arrangements by contacting the 
Human Resources Office at City Hall 24 hours prior to the meeting.  They can be reached by calling 
924-6700, or by mail at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, California 93245. 
 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 
119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  In addition, most documents will be 
posted on the City’s website at www.lemoore.com. 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
 

  I, Brooke Austin, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Lemoore, do hereby declare that the foregoing 
agenda for the Lemoore City Council regular meeting of Tuesday, June 18, 2013 was posted on the 
outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 119 Fox Street in accordance with applicable legal 
requirements.  Dated this 14th day of June 2013. 

             
      Brooke Austin, Chief Deputy City Clerk  





































 
June 12, 2013 
 
Lemoore City Council 
119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, Ca 93245 
 
Members of the City Council,  
 
I am writing to discuss the designated driver situation within the city of Lemoore and taxi services 
with in Lemoore and Hanford. It has come to the council's attention that there seems to be a high 
number of designated drivers within the area and that it is taking from taxi businesses. A community 
member who goes by the name of Taxi Steve is extremely concerned about the amount of people 
that choose to use designated drivers, or use a sober driver to get to or leave bars within Lemoore 
and sometimes Hanford and he would like a definition to be able to try to gain more business and to 
try to make taxi services the only available service that the community can use not only for coming 
from bars but for general transportation. The focus of this letter will be on designated driving 
though the topic of general transportation will be talked about as the topic comes up.  
Soon after automobiles became more mainstream, so did alcohol related car accidents. The first 
state in the US to have laws against driving under the influence was New York in 1910 with 
California following soon after. Driving under the influence can kill almost 30 people in the US per 
day, thats 1 death every 48 minutes. With these numbers one can see that trying to deter drunk 
driving is a very important action. Each death affects family, friends and the community at large 
that the person who died interacted with everyday.  
Through personal experience I can attest that the Lemoore Police Department are doing everything 
that they can to deter driving while under the influence. I have seen the fast action of the department 
responding to fights, DUIs and watching during peak times to make sure that drivers get home safe. 
The Police Department does not need false reports due to community members taking alternative 
means of transportation, this action takes away from incidents that need more focus. The 
department has been following rules and regulations that have been put into place long before taxi 
services have been within this area. Though, the police department is not the only means to deter 
drunk driving.  
Most laws were enhanced in the late 1970s with regulations, awareness and new means to deter 
drunk driving being established in the late 1980s throughout the 1990s. According to the Bureau of 
Justice Statistics the rates of intoxication in fatal accidents has declined across every age group. “In 
1986, there was about 1 driver involved in a fatal accident in which he/she was intoxicated for every 
10,500 drivers; in 1996, the rate translates into about 1 intoxicated driver in a fatal accident for 
every 17,200 licensed drivers.” The decrease is most likely due to programs being put into place. 
Programs such as designated drivers have been around since the 1920s but within the United States 
the concept is pretty new, becoming a large scale operation in the late 1980s, giving the program 
around a 25 year run. We can see that when the designated driving program started that the amount 
of fatalities due to driving under the influenced had also decreased. 
The definition of what a designated driver is vague at the most, the idea starts that before a group 
goes out they designate a person who does not drink and drives everyone around and keep them 
from driving while under the influence. This program has been put into place on the Lemoore Naval 
Base as well as maintained for civilians through media and law enforcement. Through statistics, it 
has shown that the amount of fatalities has gone down since the inaction of the program. Taking 
away this program or putting limits due to perceived sabotage can increase the fatalities within the 
area. A definition of designated drivers may help, though it does not define nor help those that are 
stranded, have no money for taxis, need to be someplace at a certain time, or do not trust the taxi 
services within the area and call on friends to help them in times of need. 
Alternative means, including taxis to driving drunk all help decreasing the amounts of fatalities due 



to driving while under the influence. Reliable friends, taxis, taking keys away, media on not driving 
drunk, more night public transportation, etc. can all help keep drunk drivers off the street and 
people alive. 
While a definition of what a designated driver may alleviate the idea of the issue at hand, the bigger 
problem is that the taxi services in Lemoore and Hanford are feeling a large hit to their business 
because of an upswing in the public using alternative means of transportation other than taxis. This 
may be due to the lack of customer service, pricing issues and untimely taxis. From personal 
experience, I know that this to be true. I had once waited two hours for a taxi after they told me it 
would be 15 minutes and I ended up driving to the bar then asking a taxi to follow me home to pick 
me up and bring me back to the bar. I have heard from friends over and over again that they have 
waited over 45 minutes for taxis when they have promised a 15 minute time frame. I have also 
heard of taxis over charging for rides, I have heard of taxis not accepting calls from customers that 
they do not like, I have heard of taxis dropping drunk people off at the wrong place and leaving 
them there, or just in the middle of no where. This has led many to look for alternative means of 
transportation and leaving the taxi services to be in a battle with their customers and trying at any 
cost to force customers to use their services.  
I have been at the focus of one taxi service because I choose to be a responsible driver and to help 
friends of mine when in need of a ride, either to work or to bar or to hang out afterwards. The first 
incident that I became aware that I was being targeted was when Taxi Steve drove behind my 
parked vehicle in front of Micky's. I was in my car waiting on my three friends that were giving 
directions to some others, two of the friends got into the car because it was cold outside and we 
were waiting on the third. When I looked out to where this friend might be, she had vanished, I 
exited my car to find her, when Taxi Steve yelled from his vehicle that I cannot be an unlicensed 
taxi service, I told him I was not, he repeated it over again, and I repeated that I wasn't. He then said 
that I do not know the persons inside my vehicle, I told him I did know them and he repeated that I 
was a unlicensed taxi service. I repeated I was not, he continued with this until I finally told him to 
prove it if he thinks so. I then got back into my car where we continued to search via texting and 
calling. My friend finally got into the car, as I was about to leave I noticed Taxi Steve outside of my 
vehicle taking pictures. It was at this time that Micky's had customers coming out. I had yelled at 
Steve for taking pictures, continuing on the line that I am a designated driver, it is at this time he 
said that I was stealing clients away, I pointed out to him the customers leaving Micky's and said 
there are people waiting for a taxi there and that I was a designated driver. I then got into my car 
which was parked in front of Micky's to turn right onto D street. I was then that I noticed that Taxi 
Steve was right behind me I quickly parked and let him pass me because I knew he could not have 
clients within that amount of time and be right behind me. He pulled over to let me pass him I 
instead turned left onto a side street and then again back onto fox street where he was behind me. I 
pulled over near the train tracks where he parked in the middle of the road on Fox Street. He 
continued to claim that I was an unlicensed taxi service, I told him that I wasn't and that I did not 
want him to follow me. I told him that I would call the cops, he informed me that he already had, so 
I said I would wait for them. It was then that another car came behind him which forced him to 
move and allowed me to continue on my journey and take my friends home.  
From this point on, he has followed me several times, he has admitted that prior to this incident that 
he had followed me for 2 months. He has called DUIs on me, one in which I didn't even drive my 
vehicle, constantly yelling at me for driving my friends and family around.  He has given my 
license plate number to other taxi services and told them if they see me giving a ride to anyone to 
call the cops on me. These are things that he has done to me alone, not to mention that some women 
have told me that they feel sexually harassed when using his services, that he has hit someone with 
his car so he can follow another person around, kicking people out of his taxi, starting fights, over 
charging an extremely intoxicated person, he will go into bars to check on the alcohol level of 
patrons, he has charged for taxi rides even though he has been paid for the same ride. It is because 
of these actions that Taxi Steve has lost a large portion of his client base. Many military patrons will 
not use him, a large faction of regulars have stopped using him after being quiet loyal to him. His 



actions have lead others to come out against him, this is a small town with a tight nit community. I 
have heard of my story being told back to me and how they will not use Taxi Steve because of his 
actions. If you calculate that for ever person he loses thats $7 and at least a $1-$3 dollar tip, he 
could be loosing up to $10 a ride. At first it was only about $20 a night, but over time and over the 
amount of harassment he has lost more and more clients, upping his losses to over $100 a night at 
least. It is no surprise why he is upset, but this could have been all stopped if he did not try to harass 
his customers. 
As for other taxi services the main problems are things like overcharging, bad customer service and 
untimely pick ups. In the past I have heard of similar problems, like taxi drivers being intoxicated 
while driving, dropping people off at the wrong place or just anywhere. The bad customer service 
affects the taxi services in general but also the bar and restaurant services as well as going to any 
business. I have started to walk to more places within Lemoore because of the untimeliness of the 
taxi services, if I knew that when I called and the taxi service came when they said, I would have no 
problems calling them, but because of this and overcharging, myself and others do things like come 
home early so that my mother can use the car when she needs to in the morning, ask friends for 
rides, walk, use public transportation when available. Also, more people will simple not go out, 
especially when seasons like hot, foggy, or rainy days are in affect. This affects the community, its 
businesses and community activities on a whole.  
Also, the unneeded calls on bars require ABC to create a file, the more transactions that happen, no 
matter how little the more chances that the bars will get their alcohol license revoked, which also 
means, less need for taxis if there is no place for the people of Lemoore to go to to unwind. 
A definition may just alleviate the idea and keep and over all understanding what a designated 
driver does and can do. It does not help those times when friends are just giving rides to friends, or 
even hanging out. This goes into not only giving a ride to friends, but also ride sharing and other 
means of ways to keep the amount of cars on the road to a minimum and minimizing the 
environmental impact. It also questions what happens if someone sees a person in need of a ride, 
what I like to call a good samaritan act. I have been given rides from strangers within the 
community in the past, (not the best decision of my life) but in the heat of the valley it can be the 
better option. How does questioning designated drivers affected those that just want to help their 
fellow man? Is everyone who gives a ride to someone an “unlicensed” taxi service? 
Solutions would be for taxi services to let their customers come back to them by upping their 
customer service and proving that they can provide for the community. Designated drivers and like 
programs that try to keep drunk drivers off the road should be kept and maintained, anything that 
deviates from this contributes to more deaths. The solutions should me more apparent, keep drunk 
drivers off the road, no matter what means. If taxi services back this idea, even help the community 
through free means of taxi services, they would gain more of their customers back. It is situations 
like this that makes me wonder why during peak times such as 4th of July, New Years etc. we do not 
have free transportations systems like larger cities do. I hope this can be remedied quickly, but I fear 
there is no real way to have a mutual understanding.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 Sarah Ormsby 
 13305 18th Ave 
 Lemoore, Ca 93245 

Administrator
XXXXXXXXXXXXX

Administrator
XXXXXXXXXXXXXX



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel  

               City of 

LEMOORE 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 
CALIFORNIA 

Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore  CA  93245 
Phone  (559) 924-6700 

FAX  (559) 924-9003 

 
To: Lemoore City Council SS Item # 3 

From: JP Prichard, Administrative Analyst  

Date: June 11, 2013  

Subject:        Grant Seeking, Writing, and Lobbying Services  

 

Discussion: 
On June 30, 2013, the City’s contract with California Consulting will expire.  Under the terms 
of this contract, California Consulting provides grant writing and lobbying services in 
exchange for 10% of whatever amounts are awarded with their participation.  During fiscal 
year 2012-2013, there were not any grants awarded through their efforts.  California 
Consulting has expressed an interest in continuing to provide services for the City during the 
next fiscal year.  
 
Within the last month, the City has been approached by Kings Community Development 
Corporation seeking to provide specific grant writing services.  This local firm was recently 
contracted by the City of Hanford to provide assistance with CDBG and HOME grants 
available through HUD. 
 
Given the interest expressed by multiple firms, staff brought forward a report and potential 
RFP to determine if Council would be interested in soliciting for these services.  Council 
requested that the item be brought back for discussion at the next Council meeting and for all 
staff involved in grant writing to provide input.  
 
After polling the City’s department heads, it was determined that the existing arrangement 
with California Consulting is meeting our current needs: Having the firm available for more 
complex grants and lobbying has been useful in the past, while the current level of staff 
expertise remains sufficient for most grant applications. 
  
Budget Impact: 
A Request for Proposal would have no direct budget impact, aside from advertising costs.  
Renewing the attached agreement with California Consulting could have budget impacts if 
grants are awarded through their efforts. 
 
Recommendation: 
After discussion of the need for grant seeking, grant writing and/or lobbying services, Council 
should provide direction as to whether they would like the City to enter into a contract with 
California Consulting, some other firm, or none at all. 
 









 

Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Lemoore 
Presented in Recognition of: 

Janie Venegas 
 Employee of the Quarter  

1st Quarter 2013 
 
 
Whereas, Janie Venegas was originally hired by the City of Lemoore as an Office 

Assistant II for the Redevelopment Division on February 12, 2007, a 
position she held for one year before transferring with a promotion to 
become the Secretary for the Police Department, a position she retains to 
this day; and, 

 
Whereas, Janie willingly jumped in and assisted in numerous ways with the 

preparation of the Lemoore Operations and Maintenance Budget and was 
instrumental in its completion in such a timely manner; and, 

 
Whereas, Janie is considered by her peers to be an outstanding City employee for 

always performing her duties with confidence, professionalism, maturity, 
attention to detail, and a positive attitude, she is well liked and respected by 
all members of her department and maintains a solid reputation as great 
employee throughout the City; and, 

 
Whereas, Janie has been nominated by her peers and selected by the Injury and 

Illness Prevention Committee to be recognized as the Employee of the 
Quarter for the first quarter of 2013; 

 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council of the City of Lemoore recognizes 

the excellent service provided by Janie Venegas and does hereby thank and 
congratulate her on being named Employee of the Quarter. 

 
In Witness Whereof, I,  William M. Siegel, Jr., Mayor of the City of Lemoore, have set 

my hand and caused the Seal of the City to be affixed this 18th day of June, 
2013. 

 
 
 
 
               
         William M. Siegel, Jr., Mayor 



 1

Item 4A 
 
 

Minutes of the Study Session of the  
LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 

June 4, 2013 
 
 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 

 
ATTENDANCE: 

Mayor Siegel; Mayor Pro Tem Wynne; Council Members Gordon, Rodarmel; 
Acting City Manager/Police Chief Laws; Public Works Director Wlaschin; Parks 
and Recreation Director Simonson; Finance Director Silva; Project Manager 
Holwell; Administrative Analyst Apone; Commander Rossi; City Clerk Baley 
 

ABSENT: 
 Council Member Neal 
 
ARRIVED LATE: 
 Attorney Avedisian arrived at 6:25 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 There was no comment. 

  
REPORT – LEMOORE MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE – PROPOSED 2013-2014 BUDGET: 

Rich Rhoads presented the proposed 2013-2014 Municipal Golf Course 
Budget to Council for discussion. 

 
DISCUSSION - 2013-2014 ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGET: 

Acting City Manage Laws presented the proposed 2013-2014 Enterprise Fund 
Budget to Council for discussion. 
 
Finance Director Silva answered questions concerning the payoff of the Golf 
Course Loan. 
 
Public Works Director Wlaschin reported on matters relating to his department 
and answered questions concerning the Waste Water Treatment Plant.  The 
recently approved solar projects are expected to bring savings that will be 
realized at a later date.  
 
Parks and Recreation Director Simonson and Finance Director Silva answered 
questions concerning the Fleet Inventory Management.  Further improvements 
to the accounting process are expected over the next year.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 2

DISCUSSION – ILLEGAL FIREWORKS – ENFORCEMENT 2013: 
Commander Rossi presented enforcement options to Council and asked for 
direction. 

 
Council directed staff to take a zero tolerance approach and provide safety 
awareness information to residents through the media and other available 
resources.  It was also suggested that two extra officers be requested to work 
an overtime shift on July 4th to provide additional enforcement and VIP’s be 
used for extra patrols. 
 
Council was made aware that Chief Gibson of the Lemoore Volunteer Fire 
Department has also offered engine patrols on July 4th. 

 
CLOSED SESSION PUBLIC COMMENT: 
            There was no comment. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Steve Hickman voiced concern about unregulated taxi activity, which he 
referred to as “designated drivers”. 
 
Mayor Siegel asked that the matter be brought back as a Study Session Item 
June 18, 2013. 

 
ADJOURN TO LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION: 

At 6:56 p.m., the Council adjourned to closed session regarding labor 
negotiations, potential litigation and a public employee performance 
evaluation.   

 
ADJOURNMENT:   
 At 7:29 p.m., Council adjourned to the Regular Meeting. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT: 

Mayor Siegel announced that Council did not review the performance 
evaluation for the Chief of Police due to lack of time. 
 
Mayor Siegel announced that Council approved a 3% pay raise across the 
board for Unrepresented Employees effective July 1, 2013 and asked that the 
2013-2014 Budget be adjusted to reflect the increase. 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the  

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
June 4, 2013 

 
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 
 At 7:31 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
ATTENDANCE: 

Mayor Siegel; Mayor Pro Tem Wynne; Council Members Gordon, Rodarmel; 
Acting City Manager/Police Chief Laws; City Attorney Avedisian; Public Works 
Director Wlaschin; Parks and Recreation Director Simonson; Finance Director 
Silva; Project Manager Holwell; Administrative Analyst Apone; Administrative 
Analyst Prichard; City Clerk Baley 



 3

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Sarah Ormsby informed Council that she offers designated driver services and 
voiced concern for the harassment she feels she has received by certain local 
taxi companies in doing so.  
 
William Munoz invited the public to attend an open house event for the Office 
of Assembly Member Rudy Salas Thursday, June 6, 2013 at the Hanford 
Court House, 113 Court Street, Suite 201, from 5:00 to 7:00 p.m. 
 
Steve Hickman introduced Council to the owners of Kings Cab, LLC present in 
the audience and stated they will return on June 18th for the Study Session 
discussion along with another taxi company. 
 
Chris Liscomb informed Council that he is a turf wholesale distributor with an 
office in Lemoore and is interested in discussing his product as it pertains to 
the Lemoore Municipal Golf Course. 
 
Mayor Siegel asked Mr. Liscomb to contact Parks and Recreation Director 
Simonson and provide him with more information. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 
Mayor Siegel pulled Item 3B at the request of Connie Wlaschin from the   
public. 
 
Council answered questions asked by Ms. Wlaschin concerning expenditures 
pertaining to the Warrant Register 12-13 – May 30, 2013.   
 
It was moved by Council Member Gordon, seconded by Council Member 
Rodarmel, and carried that the Council approve Item 3B – Warrant Register 
12-13 - May 30, 2013. 
 
 Ayes:  Gordon, Rodarmel, Wynne, Siegel   Absent: Neal 
 
Mayor Siegel pulled Item 3A at the request of Mayor Pro Tem Wynne.   
 
It was moved by Council Member Gordon, seconded by Council Member 
Rodarmel, and carried that the Council approve Item 3A – Minutes of the 
Regular Meeting May 21, 2013. 
 
Ayes:  Gordon, Rodarmel, Siegel    Abstain: Wynne Absent: Neal 
 
It was moved by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member 
Wynne, and carried that the Council approve Item 3C - Appointment of David 
Wlaschin as Planning Director. 
 
Ayes:  Rodarmel, Wynne, Gordon, Siegel   Absent: Neal 

 
 
 
 



 4

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – APPOINTMENT – PARKS AND RECREATION 
COMMISSIONER:  

Mayor Siegel appointed Jeffrey Blain to the Parks and Recreation Commission 
with the concurrence of the Council. 

 
REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – AUTHORIZATION TO REQUEST BIDS – CNG 
MAINTENANCE STATION: 

Analyst Apone reminded Council of the history of the CNG Outdoor 
Maintenance Facility.  She stated funding for the project is from Congestion 
Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) grant funds, which must be invoiced on an 
annual basis.  The current invoice deadline is July 24, 2013.  An invoice must 
be submitted by that date or funds will be lost.  Ms. Apone asked for 
authorization to request bids for the project and addressed questions asked by 
Council. 
 
It was moved by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member  
Gordon, and carried to authorize staff to request bids for the CNG 
Maintenance Station. 
 
Ayes:  Rodarmel, Gordon, Wynne, Siegel   Absent:  Neal 
 

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – CITY ENGINEER AGREEMENT – QUAD KNOPF – 
SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR PLANNING SERVICES CONTRACT: 

Project Manager Holwell presented the scope of services for the proposed 
planning services contract. 
 
Connie Wlaschin expressed concern regarding overhauling the zoning code, 
which was recently updated. 
 
It was moved by Council Member Gordon, seconded by Council Member  
Wynne, and carried to approve the month-to-month Planning Services 
Contract with Quad Knopf as recommended. 
 
Ayes:  Gordon, Wynne, Rodarmel, Siegel   Absent:  Neal 
 

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – GRANT SEEKING, 
GRANT WRITING, AND LOBBYING SERVICES: 

Analyst Prichard explained the history of the City’s relationship with California 
Consulting Services whose current contract expires June 30, 2013.  In 
addition, we have been contacted by another local firm interested in providing 
these services.  He presented Council with an RFP and asked Council to 
provide direction how they would like to proceed. 
 
Alejandro Clark from Kings Community Development Commission addressed 
the Council. 
 
Council directed staff to bring the item back during the June 18, 2013 Study 
Session. 
 
 



 5

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – SUCCESSOR AGENCY PURSUANT TO 
ENFORCEABLE OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

Project Manager Holwell provided information regarding an amendment to the 
Warrant Register due to the Department of Finance’s Final Due Diligence 
Review. 
 
It was moved by Council Member Gordon, seconded by Council Member  
Wynne, and carried that the Council approve the warrant register as amended. 

 
 Ayes:  Gordon, Wynne, Rodarmel, Siegel   Absent:  Neal 
 
DEPARTMENT/CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 
 There were no reports. 
 
COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: 

Council Member Rodarmel voiced concern about Zoning Codes inadvertently 
left out during the last update.  Mayor Siegel assured Council Members that 
the Ad Hoc Committees are addressing the missing codes. 
 
Council Member Rodarmel requested staff to address the debris eucalyptus 
trees are making on Cantebury Drive.   
 
Council Member Rodarmel requested recycle cans be placed back at the CMC 
recreation property. 
 
Council Member Rodarmel requested a power strip be put on the dais for 
charging iPads. 
 
Council Member Rodarmel voiced concern for the nuisance pigeons are 
causing around the City. 
 
Council Member Rodarmel stated he will be attending a League of California 
Cities Transportation, Communication, and Public Works Meeting on June 14, 
2013 in Sacramento.   
   
Mayor Siegel requested concessions be offered to local businesses bidding on 
City projects.  He asked staff to bring several options to Council at a future 
Study Session. 

 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 At 9:13 p.m. the meeting adjourned. 
 
Approved the 18th day of June, 2013. 
 
Full digital audio recording is available. 
              
        William M. Siegel, Jr., Mayor 
Attest: 
 
       
Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk 



ITEM# 4B







































































































“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel  

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
Mayor Pro Tem 

Lois Wynne 
Council Members 

John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 
 

 
 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

Public Works 
Department 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore � CA  93245 

Phone � (559) 924-6735 
FAX � (559) 924-6708 

 
 

Item # 4C 

To:                Lemoore City Council 

From: David Wlaschin, Director of Public Works 

Date: June 12, 2013 

Subject: Bid Award — Safe Routes to School Project 
 
 
Discussion 
The Public Works Department has received bids for the Safe Routes to School Project.  
The project involves the installation of 20 ADA ramps in the Meadow Lane School area. 
It also includes the installation of sidewalk on the east side of Vine Street between 
Cedar Lane and Vine Court.  The project is grant funded and, therefore, a prevailing 
wage project. 
 
Bids were opened on June 4, 2013 with the following results: 
 
 Yarbs Grading & Paving   $104,696.00 
 Cen-Cal Paving    $109,300.00 
 Seal Rite     $111,531.46 
 Bush Engineering    $113,703.00 
 American Paving    $117,262.00 
 RC General Engineering   $122,445.00 
 Dawson Mauldin    $122,900.00 
 DOD Construction    $124,520.00 
 
The work is scheduled to be completed by early August before the school year begins. 
 
Budget 
This project will be paid from the Safe Routes to School grant and the City’s local match 
will be paid out of Local Transportation Funds (LTF).  
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that Council award the contract for the Safe Routes to School 
Project to Yarbs Grading & Paving in the amount of $104,696 and authorize the City 
Manager to sign.  



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel  

              City of 

LEMOORE 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 

Eddie Neal 
Willard Rodarmel 

 

CALIFORNIA 
 

 

Maintenance &   Fleet 
Division 

 

711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore  CA  93245 

Phone  (559) 924-6739 
FAX  (559) 924-6708 

To: Lemoore City Council     Item# 4D      

From: Joe Simonson, Director Parks and Recreation   

Date: June 13, 2013  

Subject: Bid Award — 2013 Slurry Seal Project   

 
Discussion: 
 

Staff opened bids with Quad Knopf for the City of Lemoore 2013 Slurry Seal Project on 
Tuesday, June 11, 2013.   
 
From the bids received for the Slurry Seal Project, we are recommending Intermountain 
Slurry Seal in the amount of $307,307.00.  The bidders and bid amounts are shown as 
follows: 
 

Contractor Bid Amount  
Intermountain Slurry Seal  $307,307.00 
VSS Slurry Seal  $329,288.00 
Asphalt Maintenance  $415,962.20 

 
The project is scheduled to begin the first of July and end mid-August 2013. 
 
Budget Impact: 
 

The 2013 Street Maintenance Program Project Slurry Seal will be paid from the (033) Local 
Transportation Fund account with a projected balance on June 30, 2013 of $594,000.  The 
estimate for the Engineering Design Cost is $26,000 and Engineering Construction Cost is 
projected at $11,000.  Total project cost is estimated at $344,307. 
 
Recommendation: 
 

That the City Council, by motion, award the bid to Intermountain Slurry Seal for the 2013 
Slurry Seal Project in the amount of $307,307 and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
agreement and contracts. 



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel  

             City of 

LEMOORE 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 

Eddie Neal 
Willard Rodarmel 

 

CALIFORNIA 
 
 

Maintenance &   Fleet 
Division 

 

711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore  CA  93245 

Phone  (559) 924-6739 
FAX  (559) 924-6708 

To: Lemoore City Council     Item #4E  

From: Joe Simonson, Director Parks and Recreation  

Date: June 12, 2013  

Subject: Bid Award — Purchase of Two CNG Refuse Trucks  

 
Discussion: 
Staff opened bids on May 31, 2013 for the purchase of two (2) CNG Refuse Trucks.  One 
bid was received from Central Valley Truck Center in the amount of $286,798.50 per unit 
for a total of $573,597.00.  All specifications were met in the Request for Proposal and it is 
deemed a good bid. 
 
 Budget Impact: 
The funding for both units will be paid from the CMAQ CML 5115 024 - $1,000,000 grant, 
which has a remaining balance of $716,496.24. 
 
Recommendation: 
That the City Council, by motion, award the bid to Central Valley Truck Center for the 
purchase of two (2) CNG Refuse Trucks in the amount of $573,597.00, authorize a $10,000 
deposit be paid, and staff to sign the contract and all purchasing documents.  
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel  

                              City of 

LEMOORE 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
  John Gordon 

Eddie Neal 
Willard Rodarmel 

 

CALIFORNIA 

Parks & Recreation 
Department 

Located 435 “C” St. 
Mail to: 119 Fox Street 
Lemoore  CA  93245 

Phone  (559) 924-6767 
FAX  (559) 924-6772 

To: Lemoore City Council     Item# 4F 

From: Joe Simonson, Parks and Recreation Director   

Date: June 13, 2013  

Subject: Lemoore Municipal Golf Course 2013-2014 Budget 
and Rate Fee Increase 

 

 
Discussion: 
At the June 4th Study Session, Rich Rhoads from Rhoads Golf, LLC presented  the 
2013-2014 Budget for the Lemoore Municipal Golf Course.  He proposed raising 
most Green Fees by $1 to keep the fees in line with other courses around the Valley.  
Council was in complete agreement concerning the increase. 
    
Budget Impact: 
The Lemoore Golf Course Budget as proposed is expected to generate a gross 
income of $1,199,973 with gross expenditures of $990,985 providing a net income of 
$208,988.  
 
In the past, any debt service expense not covered by Golf Course net income was 
paid by the Redevelopment Agency in the form of a loan to the City, with repayment 
expected once the primary debt is repaid.  With the elimination of the Redevelopment 
Agency, the debt service reverts to the General Fund. 
 
Recommendation: 
That Council approve the 2013-2014 Budget submitted by Rhoads Golf, LLC, which 
allows for a $1 increase in Green Fees. 























“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel  

                 City of 

LEMOORE 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 
 

CALIFORNIA 

Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore CA  93245 
Phone(559)924-6700 

FAX(559)924-9003 

To: Lemoore City Council Item # 5 

From: Jeff Laws, Acting City Manager   

Date: June 14, 2013  

Subject:        2013-2014 City Operations & Maintenance Budget 

 

Discussion: 
The proposed 2013-2014 City Operations and Maintenance Budget was presented to 
Council during the May 21, 2013 Study Session.  Council had the opportunity to discuss 
the proposed budget in detail with City staff at that time.  Council also had the 
opportunity to have questions answered during the June 4, 2013 Study Session. 
 
A public hearing has been noticed for the consideration of adoption of the proposed 
budget June 18, 2013 during the Regular Meeting to be held at 7:30 p.m.  I plan on 
giving a short overview of the proposed budget at that time.  We should expect others 
interested in the Budget’s impact on City service to be present as well.   
 
Following the public hearing, the Council can consider adopting Resolution #2013-16 
(attached) which approves the proposed budget.  Council may, as a result of comments 
made during the public hearing, make changes to the budget as presented prior to 
adoption.  A budget will need to be approved (or similar action) by the Council no later 
than July 16th in order for the City to have the authority to continue paying for 
purchases, services, and payroll for fiscal year 2013-2014. 
 
Please be aware that the final numbers have changed slightly as a result of Council 
action.  Attachment A reflects the budget adjustments and they will be discussed at the 
meeting. 
 
Budget Impact: 
The 2013-2014 proposed budget includes an overall revenue projection of $23,074,414                 
and authorizes $27,305,049 in Citywide expenditures.  For more details, see page 17 of 
the proposed City Operations and Maintenance Budget.  
 
Recommendation: 
That the City Council, by motion, approve Resolution 2013-16 adopting the proposed          
2013-2014 City Operations and Maintenance Budget. 
 



Original Budget Presentation

Revenue
Interfund   
X-fer In

Interfund   
X-fer In 
CMC

Less:  One 
Time Solar Net Revenue

Total 
Operating 
Expenses

Interfund X-
fer Out

Less:  One 
Time Solar

Balanced or 
(Deficit)

General Fund 7,343,693       1,512,396  60,400       8,916,489     9,212,636       159,000       (484,586)     29,439         
Golf Course 290,000          290,000        289,470          530              
Water Fund 10,251,337     209,660     (7,000,000)  3,460,997     10,256,088     386,438       (7,412,936)  231,407       
Refuse Fund 2,894,200       2,894,200     1,949,485       728,506       216,209       
Sewer Fund 2,383,364       2,383,364     3,380,361       416,433       (1,931,103)  517,673       
LLMD 257,334          257,334        204,646          13,500         39,188         
PFMD 545,286          545,286        236,280          13,500         295,506       
PBIA 10,000            10,000          16,000            (6,000)         

3% Management Budget Presentation

Revenue
Interfund   
X-fer In

Interfund   
X-fer In 
CMC

Less:  One 
Time Solar Net Revenue

Total 
Operating 
Expenses

Interfund X-
fer Out

Less:  One 
Time Solar

Balanced or 
(Deficit)

General Fund 7,343,693       1,512,396  60,400       8,916,489     9,212,636       159,000       (484,586)     (14,434)       
3% Mngt Increase 43,873            
Golf Course 290,000          290,000        289,470          530              
Water Fund 10,251,337     209,660     (7,000,000)  3,460,997     10,256,088     386,438       (7,412,936)  224,120       
3% Mngt Increase 7,287              
Refuse Fund 2,894,200       2,894,200     1,949,485       728,506       213,171       
3% Mngt Increase 3,038              
Sewer Fund 2,383,364       2,383,364     3,380,361       416,433       (1,931,103)  502,383       
3% Mngt Increase 15,290            
LLMD 257,334          257,334        204,646          13,500         39,059         
3% Mngt Increase 129                 
PFMD 545,286          545,286        236,280          13,500         295,377       
3% Mngt Increase 129                 
PBIA 10,000            10,000          16,000            (6,000)         
Fleet 883,350          883,350        818,258          102,747       (38,394)       
3% Mngt Increase 739                 

3% Mngt + Maint Correction Budget Presentation

Revenue
Interfund   
X-fer In

Interfund   
X-fer In 
CMC

Less:  One 
Time Solar Net Revenue

Total 
Operating 
Expenses

Interfund X-
fer Out

Less:  One 
Time Solar

Balanced or 
(Deficit)

General Fund 7,343,693       1,512,396  60,400       8,916,489     9,212,636       159,000       (484,586)     (55,862)       
3% Mngt Increase 43,873            
Maintenance S & B Correction 41,428            
Golf Course 290,000          290,000        289,470          530              
Water Fund 10,251,337     209,660     (7,000,000)  3,460,997     10,256,088     386,438       (7,412,936)  224,120       
3% Mngt Increase 7,287              
Refuse Fund 2,894,200       2,894,200     1,949,485       728,506       213,171       
3% Mngt Increase 3,038              
Sewer Fund 2,383,364       2,383,364     3,380,361       416,433       (1,931,103)  502,383       
3% Mngt Increase 15,290            
LLMD 257,334          257,334        204,646          13,500         39,059         
3% Mngt Increase 129                 
PFMD 545,286          545,286        236,280          13,500         295,377       
3% Mngt Increase 129                 
PBIA 10,000            10,000          16,000            (6,000)         
Fleet 883,350          883,350        818,258          102,747       (38,394)       
3% Mngt Increase 739                 

ATTACHMENT A



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE BUDGET  
 

 
 At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore duly called 

and held on June 18, 2013 at 7:30 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Council 

Member _________________ seconded by Council Member ______________ and 

carried that the following Resolution be adopted: 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Lemoore has presented to the 

City Council a proposed Operations and Maintenance Budget of anticipated 

receipts and expenditures for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2013 and ending 

June 30, 2014; and 

 WHEREAS, after consideration thereon, the City Council of the City of 

Lemoore made detailed review and adjustments thereto. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Operations and 

Maintenance Budget of the City of Lemoore for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 is hereby 

approved as follows: 

General Government (2013-2014)     $3,409,205 

Public Safety (2013-2014)      $4,889,997 

Public Service (2013-2014)      $1,370,360 

Enterprise & Utility Activities (2013-2014)   $15,875,404 

Asset Replacement       $941,825 

  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED as follows: 

1. The transfers as set forth in the City of Lemoore Operations and 

Maintenance Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 on Page __ are hereby 

approved. 

2. The amounts approved herein for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 include 

appropriations for debt service payments coming due in Fiscal Year 2013-



2014 under the Variable Rate Demand Certificates of Participation (1995 

Lemoore Municipal Golf Course Refinancing Project). 

3. The appropriations limit of $17,997,759 as set forth in the City of Lemoore 

Operations and Maintenance Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 is hereby 

approved. 

 

 Passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Lemoore held on the 18th day of June, 2013 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINING: 

       APPROVED 

 

       ___________________________ 
       William M. Siegel Jr., Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF KINGS            ) ss. 
CITY OF LEMOORE           ) 
 
 I, Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk of the City of Lemoore do hereby certify the 

foregoing Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemoore was duly 
passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the City Council held on       
June 18, 2013. 

 
DATED:  ____________, 2013 
       ________________________ 
       Kristie R. Baley 

City Clerk    
    













































































































































































































































“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

William Siegel  
                            City of 

LEMOORE 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 
CALIFORNIA 

 

Police 
Department 

 
657 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-9574 
FAX (559) 924-3116 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM # 6 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Jeff Laws, Acting City Manager   

Date: June 13, 2013  

Subject: 
Ordinance No. 2013-02 — Amending Section 1-6A-5 of  
the Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to City Council   
and City Manager Relations — Creating a Council Liaison 

 

 
Discussion: 
In order to ensure that City Council Members and the public are informed of important 
daily City business proceedings, Mayor Siegel has brought forth the idea of creating a 
Council Liaison position.  Under this proposal, the Council Liaison could be any Council 
Member or a member of the public who resides within the City of Lemoore.  The Council 
Liaison would be notified by the City Manager of all important meetings related to City 
business and the Council Liaison may attend and participate in the meetings with the 
City Manager.  The Council Liaison would not speak for the City Council as a whole, 
bind the Council, give direction to staff or to the City Manager, or undertake to perform 
any duties set forth in Section 1-6A-4 of the Lemoore Municipal Code related to the 
powers and duties of the City Manager.  It is proposed that the Council Liaison may be 
reimbursed for out of pocket expenses in connection with Council Liaison duties in 
accordance with the City's reimbursement policy. 
 
Creating this position would require the adoption of an Ordinance to make minor 
changes to Lemoore Municipal Code section 1-6A-5.  The proposed Ordinance is 
attached to this staff report.  In addition, a Resolution establishing policies for a Council 
Liaison is also attached.  The Resolution will be considered at a later date if Council 
adopts the Ordinance. 
 
If Council approves the creation of this position, a primary appointment along with an 
alternate appointment will need to be selected. 
 
Budget Impact: 
Unknown but expected to be minimal for any reimbursements. 
 
Recommendation: 
That Council discuss creating a Council Liaison position and, if approved, that the City 
Council, by motion, waive the first reading of Ordinance No. 2013-02 and pass to a 
second reading.  



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-02 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AMENDING ARTICLE A OF CHAPTER 6 OF TITLE 1 OF THE LEMOORE 

MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO  
CITY COUNCIL AND CITY MANAGER RELATIONS  

 
The City Council of the City of Lemoore does ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. Article A of Chapter 6 of Title 1 of the Lemoore Municipal Code is amended to 
read as follows: 
 

“1-6A-5: INTERNAL RELATIONS: 
 
 A. Council-Manager Relations:  The City Council and its members shall deal with 

the administrative services of the City only through the City Manager or Council 
Liaison, except for the purpose of inquiry, and neither the City Council nor any 
member thereof shall give orders or instructions to any subordinates of the City 
Manager.  The City Manager shall take his orders and instructions from the City 
Council only when sitting in a duly convened meeting of the City Council and no 
individual Councilmember shall give any orders or instructions to the City 
Manager.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City Council may appoint a 
Council Liaison.” 

 
SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption. 
 
SECTION 3. The City Clerk is further directed to cause this ordinance or a summary of this 
ordinance to be published once in a newspaper of general circulation published and circulated 
within the City of Lemoore, within fifteen (15) days after its adoption.  If a summary of the 
ordinance is published, then the City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of the full text of the 
proposed ordinance to be posted in the office of the City Clerk at least five days prior to the 
Council meeting at which the ordinance is adopted and again after the meeting at which the 
ordinance is adopted.  The summary shall be approved by the City Attorney.  

The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Lemoore held on the 18th day of June, 2013, and was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of 
the City Council held on the _____ day of ______________, 2013, by the following vote: 

AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       APPROVED: 
             
             
       William M. Siegel, Jr., Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
ESTABLISHING POLICIES FOR A COUNCIL LIAISON 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted Ordinance No. 2013-02 allowing the Council to 
appoint a Council Liaison; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to establish policies for the Council Liaison position to 
provide for greater public awareness of day to day City activities.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore, as 
follows: 
 

Section 1. The foregoing Findings are adopted as findings of the City Council as 
though set forth fully herein. 
 

Section 2. The City Manager shall provide notice to the Council Liaison of all 
important meetings related to City business.  

 
Section 3. The Council Liaison may attend and participate in meetings along with the 

City Manager. 
 
Section 4. Any Council Member or member of the public who resides within the City 

of Lemoore may be appointed as Council Liaison. 
 
Section 5. The Council Liaison may do all of the following: a) attend meetings with 

the City Manager; b) participate in discussions; c) ask questions. 
 
Section 6. The Council Liaison may not do any of the following: a) speak for the 

Council as a whole; b) bind the Council; c) give direction to staff or the City Manager;  
d) undertake to perform any of the duties set forth in Section 1-6A-4 of the Municipal Code 
related to the powers and duties of the City Manager. 

 
Section 7. The Council Liaison may be reimbursed for out of pocket expenses in 

connection with Council Liaison duties in accordance with the City’s reimbursement policy. 
 
Section 8. The City Manager or his designee is authorized to take all actions 

necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution.  
 

 The foregoing Resolution was approved and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 
Council of the City of Lemoore held on the ___ day of ________, 2013, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAINED: 
ABSENT: 
 
 



 
APPROVED:     

  
 

____________________________  
 William M. Siegel, Jr., Mayor   
      

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF KINGS            ) ss. 
CITY OF LEMOORE           ) 
 
 I, Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk of the City of Lemoore do hereby certify the 

foregoing Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemoore was duly passed 
and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the City Council held on     , 2013. 

 
DATED:  ____________, 2013 
       ________________________ 
       Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel  

               City of 

LEMOORE 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 
CALIFORNIA 

Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore  CA  93245 
Phone  (559) 924-6700 

FAX  (559) 924-9003 

 
To: Lemoore City Council Item # 7 

From: JP Prichard, Administrative Analyst  

Date: June 11, 2013  

Subject:        City Manager Recruitment Update 

 

Discussion: 
The City’s search for a new City Manager continues with the close of the application period 
on June 17, 2013.  Staff will reveal the number of qualified candidates that have submitted 
themselves for consideration during the Council meeting on June 18. 
 
As the recruitment enters the screening phase, staff wishes to propose the following steps: 
 

• Citizen Review Committee:  The Council would solicit help from specific members 
of the community to review the applications submitted to date.  The committee 
would determine whether applicants meet the minimum qualifications as previously 
defined by the Council, and rank the applicants based on their qualifications. 

• Expert Review Committee:  The Council would invite subject matter experts 
(current and/or former City Managers, most likely) to interview the candidates 
deemed qualified by the Citizen Review Committee. 

• Assessment Center:  Top candidates would be requested to provide specific work 
product (to be determined by the Council) to round out their application materials. 

• Council Interviews:  The Council would begin interviewing the top candidates for 
the position.  Multiple interviews may be appropriate at this phase. 

 
Please keep in mind that the total number of applications received could alter the above plan.   
Staff will keep the Council informed at all steps of the screening process and will be 
requesting Council input throughout. 
 
During this stage of the recruitment, Council will need to reach some consensus regarding 
issues of compensation.  While this can obviously be a range based on the qualifications, 
characteristics, and experience of the final candidate, failing to provide this information during 
the screening process will discourage candidates from participating in the full process.  Some 
things to consider: Was the compensation of the previous City Manager a good starting 
place?  Was it competitive?  What are local municipalities paying administrators with this 
level of responsibility?  And, at the end of the day, what can the City afford?   
  
Budget Impact: 
Expenses associated with the production of recruitment materials, advertising, and candidate 
screening will likely range from $4,000 to $5,000.    
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that, after discussing the above, Council provide direction to staff 
regarding the candidate screening process. 



ITEM# 8



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel  

              City of 

LEMOORE 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel CALIFORNIA 

Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore  CA  93245 
Phone  (559) 924-6700 

FAX  (559) 924-9003 

              
To: Lemoore City Council 
From: Jeff Laws, Acting City Manager  
Date: June 14, 2013 
Subject:       Activity Update 
 
Reports 

♦ Refuse Report  
♦ Water Production  
♦ Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
May 2013 
May 2013 
May 2013 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 












	Agenda 6-18-13
	SS Item 2-1 - Taxi Cab Ordinance
	SS Item 2-2 - Taxi Cab Ordinance
	SS Item 3-1 - Grant Seeking, Writing, and Lobbying Services
	SS Item 3-2 - CA Consulting Contract
	Item 2 - Presentation - Employee of the Quarter
	Item 4A - Minutes - Regular Meeting - June 4, 2013
	Item 4B - Warrant Register 12-13 - June 14, 2013
	Item 4C - Bid Award - Safe Routes to School
	Item 4D - Bid Award - 2013 Slurry Seal
	Item 4E - Approval - Bid Award - Purchase of Two CNG Refuse Trucks
	Item 4F-1 - 2013-2014 Lemoore Municipal Golf Course Budget
	Item 4F-2 - 2013-2014 Lemoore Municipal Golf Course Budget
	Item 5-1 - 2013-2014 City Operations and Maintenance Budget
	Item 5-2 - Attachment A
	Item 5-3 - Proposed 2013-2014 City Operations and Maintenance Budget
	Item 6-1 - Ordinance Creating a Council Liaison
	Item 6-2 - Ordinance No 2013-02 - Amending Code Relating to City Council and City Manager Relations
	Item 6-3 - Resolution Establishing Policies for Council Liaison
	Item 7 - City Manager Recruitment Update
	Item 8 - Warrant Register - Successor Agency
	Activity Update 6-13-13
	AU 1 - Refuse Report
	AU 2 - Water Production Report
	AU 3 - Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department



